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The author in 2014 at
the Simson Works in
Suhl

Timeline

1856. Moses Simson buys the Heinrich Hammer works in Suhl. Together with
brother Loew produces weapons and handguns as Suehler Eidenwe

1896. The second Simson generation add coaches and bicycles.
1911. Car production begins

1914. Production returns to weapons manufacture wigontinues at the end
of World War Ifor police and military purposes.

1924. Car production resumes.



Adolph Hitler had
one of these!
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Waffa GmbH is established.

lpood 2 FFF DYOSI GF1Sy 20SNI o6& blTA «a&
renamed Berlin Suehler Waffendifrahrzeugwerke Simea& CoGmbH The

Simson brand is back.

1935. On racist grounds on 28 November 1935 the Jewish management, which

had been reduced to non executive status , was fined 1.75 million Reichmarks
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business ownership.

1936. The Simson family flee to the USA. Meanwhile , under the brand name
BSW, some 3000 units of motorised bicycles are produced up to 1939.

1939. Production is switched to weapons but another 1500 motorised bicycles
are produced up to 1940. The ogany changes name again to GSW, Gustlow
Werke Waffenwerk Suhl.



1 July 1945. American occupation forces withdraw back West behind the
Werra river leaving control of Suhl to the Russians.prbduction faility was
dismantled and transported to Russia. However, a repair facility was left
standing to produce spare parts for hunting weapons, bicycles and prams for
Russian consumption.

5 March 1947. The Simson name returns. This time within a Soviet company
name SAGSowjetische Aktiengesellschafterk Simson or AWTOVELO as the
Russians named motorcycle production.



December 1948. Out of the blue the Soviets dedrgeat Simson produce a

250cc 1#S single cylinder four stroke motgote with a unit construction 4

speed gearbox, shaft drive and enclosed telescsepspension front and rear.

It was no coincidence that at nearby Eisenach, now also under Russian control
and part of the AWTOVELO group, was a pre war BMW works which had
marketed their models as EMW. Coincidentally, over in the West in Munich,
BMW was developing its own R25 4 stroke single and the pre war Munich /
Eisenach connection was still live.

Nonetheless Simson engineers Helmut Pilz and Ewald Daehn went their own
waywith the design of the Simson engine as they sought punchy performance




21 December 1950. The firs000 units of the AWO 425 (AWTOWELO 4 stroke
250 ) were produced and promptly despatched by rail to Russia.

1951.AWO 425 released for sale in the DDR ( Deutsche Demokratik Republik )
East Germany as it was known in the West.

1951¢ 1955. The AWO 425 became the AWO 425 T , for touring , with the
launch of the greatly revised AWO 425 S , for sport , in 1955. Thisnaachas

not intended as a machine for the masses with its sale price of 3200 Ostmarks
at a time when average wages were some 500 Ostmarks per month. It was
targeted at middle ranking party officials and for ceremonial use. Accordingly it
was intended to sbwcase the finest motorcycle engineering in the DDR.



1955¢ 1961. Production was abruptly brought to a sudden eatter

production of some 124,000 units of AWO 425 T and 84,600 units of AWO 425
S,by the astonishing Soviet de@that henceforth all DDR car and motorcycle
engine production had to be 2 stroke only.
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About the Simsord25 S

Messrs Pilz and Daehn went about the design of the 425 S with predictabl
German thoroughness. Every detail from front to back is by design. The 3.25 x
18 diameter wheels front and back are equipped with full width single leading
shoe brakes in 180mm alloy ribbed hubs. Detail here is in the awareness of the
need to reduce unsping weight. But get this. The brake linings are glued to

the alloy shoes on the basis that this gives both a greater surface contact area
for linings due to the lack of rivet holes plus longer wear as no allowance has to
be made for rivet heads buried g said holes.

Both wheels have quick release spindle mechanisms. The front mudguard has a
fender extender as standard. The handlebars come with alloy pullbacks as
standard and the throttle cable runs inside the bars.



A friction steering damper f#ted as standard as are parking light plus neutral
and ignition warning lights on the headlamp shell. Alloy, non ball ended,
handlebar levers are fitted.

The frame is a twin loop steel construction. The reason for this is to create a
mounting point acros the rear of the gearbox to mount the grease nipple
equipped swinging arm. Twin pre load adjustable enclosed rear shocks with
100mm travel replaced the plunger suspension of the touring versimnmt

forks are sprung for 150mm travel with oil dampingeTbotrests are height
adjustable as is the rear brake pedal for the rod operated rear brake. The
frame is equipped with sidecar mounting points plus sprung side angecen
stands. Lockableoxes are integrated on both sides beneath the saddle to
containthe electrics on the brake side and the comprehensive toolkit on the
clutch side.

The motor is a so called Querlaute€ross Runneg sound familiar Honda ?

In order to simplify the take off for the rubber cush mounted shaft drive the
crankshatft runs ifine with the wheelgather than across the frame
Accordingly the cylinder head is turned through 90 degrees to give a
conventional front to back exhaust / carburettor layout.

The engine is of an all alloy crankcase, gearbox, cylinder and head
constructon. All bearings are either steel ball or needle races. The engine is
designed to rev, helped by its square 68mm x 68mm bore / stroke dimensions
and to produce 14 PS at 6300 rpm. Key to performance is the cylinder head
design. The 2 valve head has 2 déf@rvalve types, both of 8mm diameter
with 36 mm stems.

The exhaust valve is conventional in side profile but made of a more heat
resistant steel to the cooler running inlet valve. This has a so called tulip
profile, the shoulders of the head are longerd&fatter. Both valves are angled

at 45 degrees and run in phosphor bronze guides with different lengths for
exhaust and inlet. The valves are sprung by 2 piece hairpin springs rather than
coil springs. The rationale is that hairpin springs do not géboaind in high
revving engines.



Cylinder Head
exposed but minus
bolts to crankcase

The valves protrude a long way into the combustion chamber as the 7.2:1
compression ration high domed piston has deep cutaways each side to allow
clearance for the valve heads.

Fuel mixture is fed to the higtam alloy push rod overhead valve engine via a
26mm diameter remote float, flat slide downdraugtdarburettor which draws

air through a long inlet trumpet sealed into the still airbox under the seat at a
design rate 028000 litres air intake at 80 kph

Told you that everything was engineered.

The result is a motor that does not go Thump, Thump, Thump but rather Bang,
Bang, Bang as it exhausts through the 3 part silencer with internal back
pressure design. This earned the bike nickname of Dapfhammerg Steam
Hammerc in its native DDR.

Transmission is via a 4 speed gearbox driving through a single plate dry clutch.
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4 speed positive stop
gear box internals

Final drive from shaft to rear wheel
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Final bevel drive

Camshaft and
followers to alloy pushrods

A guant touch is that the left side one down three up foot change is positive
stop whereas the hand change lever, a left over from the oridi8aB engine /
transmissiondyout, is not. This lever describes a long arc dependent upon
which gear the gearbox is in. It is nonetheless handy at a standstill to select
neutral as shown by the green neutral light on the headlamp shell.
On this machine the original 6 volt electricavie been replaced by a 12 volt
power dynamo conversion which dispenses with the original contact breakers
and mechanical auto timing device. The machine has ignition light, parking
light, brake light in addition to the headlight and horn.
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